Trupti Dalvi

From: Dhiraj Mistry

Sent: 24 December 2024 16:32

To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Darshan Chheda; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Manisha Bakde; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Vishal More; Parth Gohel
Subject: NMIAL T3 | Hatti Kaapi - F2-0002 | PR | Request

Dear Nimisha,

Please initiate the cost centre for NMIAL T3 — Hatti Kaapi - F2-0002 - Departure Forecourt : 52 sqmt.

Dear Trupti,

Once the cost centre is created, please upload this PR on Safal.

Please raise a PR for MEP Designer for NMIAL T3 — Hatti Kaapi - F2-0002 - Departure Forecourt : 52 sqmt.
Please raise a PR for Interior Designer for NMIAL T3 — Hatti Kaapi - F2-0002 - Departure Forecourt : 52 sqmt.

Please make a note that, Kitchen work has already been assigned to CHEFLINE ASSOCIATES PVT. LTD. for unit no F2-0005, which has now been changed to F2-0002. Kindly check if it's possible to update the unit number accordingly.

Designer Scope MEP & HVAC Scope

Concept Design 1. Electrical

Design development & drawings | 2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)

3D development and Rendering | 3. Music System, CCTV, etc.

Working/GFC drawings set 4. HVAC

Digital & physical Material Boards

/ FF&E / Specification sheet. 5.80Q

6. FF&E / Specification

BOQ sheet.

Regards,
Dhiraj Mistry



